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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMIZEION

WeAEHINGTORN, LLC. 10463 RO-2

Mike Worton, Treasurec MG 23 1858
givkh District Democratic

Party of Wwisconsin

I04d ¥. Scouth Park Ave.

nghkosh, WI 54901

Tdentification Wumnber: CO00J274407
Reference: 30 Day Pewst-General Report {10/ 2B ,/94-11 728,794}
Dear Mr. Wortont

Thiz letter is prompted by the Commissicn's preliminary
review of the teporti(s) referenced above. The review raised
questions concerning certain infprmation <contained in the
report{g}. An itemlzation follows:

_Thme Entals listed on Lines 22 and 23, Column B of ths
Detailed Summary Page appear to be incorceck. Flease be
advised that wou should add the "Calendar Year—-to-Date®
total from yeour previcus repert to the current "Total
This Fariod® figura from Cplumn A to derive the correct
tolumn B kokals.

~The Summary Page discloses $2,95%.44 on Line 7, Column
B, but the Detailed Summary Page shows the Line 30,
colunn B total to be 53,489%,.44, These figures should be
the gamm. Flease amend your report accordingly.

A written response of an amendment to your original repoartist
correcting the above problem({s] should he filed with tae Federal
Fleckinn Commission within fifteen [15) days of the date of this
latter. If you need assistance, please feel free to contarct me on
g?; toll-free number, {800} 424-9530. My leocal number is {2JZ)

-358¢.

Sincerely,
F
;(L’ 'Ilﬂrﬁlé.}'
]

Andrea Silcox
Reporks Analyst
260 Repurts Analysis Division

Clalirakng dhe Faamirmissict's 2K Anmice ey

YESTIR DAY, TOWRAY AN LT HIMOILREAY
CIFTCATIO TEY KEEFING TIHE PLIBLIC INFLHMED
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